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Town of Glastonbury 
Community Development 

 
TO: Town Plan & Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Shelley Caltagirone, Director of Community Development  
 
DATE: December 8, 2023 
 
RE: Agenda Items Nos. 4, 5 & 6 
 Town Property Leases: 297 Matson Hill Road and 2400 Main Street 
 
Please see the attached memos from the Town Manager requesting reports from the Town Plan and 
Zoning Commission on the proposed leasing of the following Town-owned properties: 
 

1. 297 Matson Hill Rd (former Rose’s Berry Farm) to be leased to Little Acres Farm Market LLC for 
up to fifteen years and to BHO Enterprises LLC d/b/a Belltown Hill Orchards for up to fifteen 
years 

2. 2400 Main Street to extend the existing ground lease with the Historical Society of Glastonbury 
for siting of the Welles Tavern. The Welles Tavern building is rented by the Historical Society to 
the Glastonbury Chamber of Commerce and the River Bend Bookshop. 

Per CGS Section 8-24, no municipal agency or legislative body shall lease any municipally owned 
property or public building until the proposal to take such action has been referred to the commission 
for a report. If the commission supports the leasing of these properties, it may approve the following 
motions:  
 
DRAFT MOTIONS: 
 
Item No. 4 
MOVED, that the Town Plan and Zoning Commission of the Town of Glastonbury recommends to the 
Town Council the leasing of 17± acres at 297 Matson Hill Road for up to fifteen years to Little Acres Farm 
Market LLC, as described in reports by the Town Manager dated December 1 and December 8, 2023. 
Municipal leasing of this parcel is fully consistent with policies established in the 2018 – 2028 Plan of 
Conservation and Development pertaining to protection of large tracts of land, protection of agricultural 
land, and specific reference to leasing agreements with local farmers.  
 
Item No. 5 
MOVED, that the Town Plan and Zoning Commission of the Town of Glastonbury recommends to the 
Town Council the leasing of 6± acres at 297 Matson Hill Road for up to fifteen years to BHO Enterprises 
LLC d/b/a Belltown Hill Orchards, as described in reports by the Town Manager dated December 1 and 
December 8, 2023. Municipal leasing of this parcel is fully consistent with policies established in the 
2018 – 2028 Plan of Conservation and Development pertaining to protection of large tracts of land, 
protection of agricultural land, and specific reference to leasing agreements with local farmers.  
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Item No. 6 
MOVED, that the Town Plan and Zoning Commission of the Town of Glastonbury recommends to the 
Town Council the extension of the lease of 2400 Main Street to the Historical Society of Glastonbury for 
siting of the Welles Tavern, as described in a report by the Town Manager dated December 8, 2023. 
Municipal leasing of this parcel is fully consistent with policies established in the 2018 – 2028 Plan of 
Conservation and Development pertaining to protection and adaptive reuse of historic buildings, the 
preservation of streetscapes in mixed-use areas, and the support of small business ventures.  
 
 
Attachments:  
Memo from Town Manager, dated December 8, 2023, regarding 297 Matson Hill Road 
Memo from Town Manager, dated December 8, 2023, regarding 2400 Main Street 
 

 
 






















































































